The Rabun County Board of Education met in Regular Session on Thursday, April 19, 2018, at 5:30 p.m. in the conference room of the Rabun County Administrative Building.

The following board members were present: Wayne Stephens, Molly Lima, Curt Haban, Betsy Smith and Steven Cabe. Others presents were: Superintendent Williams, administrators, guests and press.

The invocation was given by Steven Cabe.

The tentative agenda was as follows:

- I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
- II. INVOCATION
- III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- IV. APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 15, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING
- V. HIGH SCHOOL PRESENTATION ON DUAL ENROLLMENT
- VI. FINANCIAL REPORTS KIM ALLEY
 - a. REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES FOR MARCH, 2018
 - b. SALES TAX AND COLLECTIONS FOR MARCH, 2018
 - c. QUARTERLY SCHOOL FINANCIAL REPORTS
 - d. SCHOOL NUTRITION AND CACFP REPORTS FOR MARCH, 2018
- VII. FIRST READING OF THE FOLLOWING RABUN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY REVISIONS:
 - a. GAN EMPLOYEE TOBACCO USE
- VIII. RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVETHE FOLLOWING RABUN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY REVISIONS:
 - a. GARH EMPLOYEE LEAVES AND ABSENCES
 - b. JBC(1) HOMELESS STUDENTS
- IX. DIRECTORS' REPORTS
- X. PRINCIPALS' REPORTS
- XI. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: ITEMS OF INTEREST
- XII. ADJOURN

***EXECUTIVE SESSION

The agenda was approved by unanimous consent of the board.

A motion was made by Steven Cabe, seconded by Betsy Smith and unanimously passed to approve the minutes from the March 15, 2018 Regular Board Meeting.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Betsy Smith and unanimously passed to approve the revenues and expenditures for March, 2018.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Williams, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Betsy Smith and unanimously passed to approve the following Rabun County Board of Education policy revisions:

- GARH Employee Leaves and Absences
- JBC(1) Homeless Students

A motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Steven Cabe and unanimously passed to go from regular session to executive session.

The Superintendent and Board discussed personnel.

A motion was made by Molly Lima, seconded by Steven Cabe and unanimously passed to go from executive session to regular session.

Upon recommendation from Superintendent Williams, a motion was made by Curt Haban, seconded by Steven Cabe and unanimously passed to approve the following actions:

- Accept the resignation from the following certified personnel:
 - a. Katie Gillespie Smith RCES Teacher, effective end of 2017-2018 school year
 - b. Sarah Dunn RCHS Assistant Band Director, effective 5-31-18
 - c. Teresea Crowe RCMS Teacher, effective 5-31-18
 - d. Katie Lowry Director of Student Services, effective 6-30-18
 - e. Jack Lowry RCHS Teacher, effective end of 2017-2018 school year
- Accept the resignation from the following classified personnel:
 - a. Meredith Talley RCPS Paraprofessional, effective end of 2017-2018 school year
 - b. Shannon Coats RCMS Technology Coordinator, effective end of 2017-2018 school year
- Employ the following certified personnel:
 - a. Anna Kate Shaw RCES Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - b. Sarah Sullivan RCES Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - c. Kyle Rolader RCHS Audio/Video Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - d. Angela Shepheard RCHS Special Education Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - e. Alma Arnold RCHS Special Education Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - f. Tyler Maxwell Director of Wildcat Virtual Academy, effective 2018-2019 school vear
 - g. Shannon Coats RCMS Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - h. Meleisa Stockel RCMS Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - i. Kaila Reece RCMS Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
 - j. Rebecka Flory RCES Special Education Teacher, effective 2018-2019 school year
- Employ the following classified personnel:
 - a. Estefana Cruz RCHS full-time custodian, effective 3-16-18
 - b. Leslie Ann Scott RCHS full-time custodian, effective 3-16-18
 - c. SaLisa Burrell Part-time custodian, effective 4-09-18

A motion was made by Steven Cabe, seconded by Curt Haban and unanimously passed to adjourn.

Secretary	Chairman